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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 10:53 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket name changes

Attachments: tech.gif
We will update the titles per your request on Dockets 060061, 060062, 060063, 060064, and 060065,

Thanks.
Kay

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 10:47 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket name changes

Kay,

After reviewing the information in Dockets 06006-TX, 060062-TX, 060063-TX, 060064-TX and 060065-TX, we
believe the docket titles should be changed to remove the reference to an apparent violation of Rule 25-24.835(2),
F.A.C., Rules Incorporated. The titles are currently of the form:

"Compliance investigation of [Company Name] for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company
Records; and Rule 25-24.835(2), F.A.C., Rules Incorporated."

They should be changed to:

"Compliance investigation of [Company Name] for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company
Records."

Thank you,

Melinda
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